
1

From: PSCDOperations
Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2015 4:06 PM
To:
Subject: RE: (FOUO) NPPD Senior Leadership Notification - HISN-CI New Posting: Empowering 

Somali Parents Key for Countering Youth Radicalization - 16 Jun 15

Will do.
V/R,

Department of Homeland Security
Office of Infrastructure Protection
Protective Security Coordination Division
Field Operations Branch/PSCD Operations

PSCDOperations@hq.dhs.gov

Fro
Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2015 4:05 PM 
To: PSCDOperations;
Subject: FW: (FOUO) NPPD Senior Leadership Notification - HISN-CI New Posting: Empowering Somali Parents Key for 
Countering Youth Radicalization - 16 Jun 15 

Please make certain that this goes out in the FYI’s tonight.

From: NICC
Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2015 3:16 PM 
To: Spaulding, Suzanne; Brown, Tommy; Clark, Ronald Dr.; Cline, Richard K; Durkovich, Caitlin; Gantt, Kenneth; Harris, 
Steven; Hess, David; Lyon, Shonnie R; Ozment, Andy; Patterson, Leonard E; Schneck, Dr. Phyllis; Solheim, Linda; Touhill, 
Gregory; Wales, Brandon; Weichmann-Morris, Patricia 

Subject: (FOUO) NPPD Senior Leadership Notification - HISN-CI New Posting: Empowering Somali Parents Key for 
Countering Youth Radicalization - 16 Jun 15 
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